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Mastercreation TFS

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 28 November 2024 11:39
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Anuj Dubey
Subject: Vendor email change 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar,  
  
Request you to kindly change the email id of below mentioned vendors.  
  

Supplier Code-
Safal 

Supplier Code-Navision (Entity 
Wise) Entity Code Name of Supplier 

Name Of 
Contact 
Person Supplier Email 

RV242523730 
RV242523730 KAPCO HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523730 
V0000031 QMT HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523730 
V0000993 MALS HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523730 
V0001211 TFSKPL HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523730 
V001117 Semolina 

Kitchen 
HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523730 
RV242523730 IRISH HOUSE HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523730 
RV242523730 DCPL HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
JANAKIRAM 
VVS 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523722 
V001111 Semolina 

Kitchen AMAR SOFA MAKER RITESH 
GOHIL 

abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523717 
V0001512 MALS AMAR SOFA MAKER RITESH 

GOHIL 
abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523717 
V0000030 QMT AMAR SOFA MAKER RITESH 

GOHIL 
abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 

RV242523638 
VEND1216 BLR Lounge RUDRAS INTERIOR POINT PVT LTD MANOJ 

KUMAR 
abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


